




3

 
Accredited since 2015 

fax:(505)  827-2530 
www.nmhealth.org 
  

    

  
The information contained in this electronic message is privileged, confidential, proprietary, and intended only for the use of the owner 
of the e-mail address listed as the recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible 
for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying of 
this communication, or unauthorized use is strictly prohibited and subject to prosecution to the fullest extent of the law!  If you are not 
the intended recipient, please delete this electronic message and DO NOT ACT UPON, FORWARD, COPY OR OTHERWISE DISSEMINATE 
IT OR ITS CONTENTS. 
  

  
  

From: Wishner, Jane, GOV  
Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2019 6:18 PM 
To: Kunkel, Kathy, DOH <Kathy.Kunkel@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Re: Cultivation Info 
  
Hmmm.  Should we rethink the adequate supply section of the statute this weekend?  Not sure facility size is something 
you could do absent additional language. We could also include a temporary plant count limit number much lower than 
5,000.  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Feb 23, 2019, at 5:01 PM, Kunkel, Kathy, DOH <Kathy.Kunkel@state.nm.us> wrote: 

fyi 
  

Kathyleen M. Kunkel  
Secretary 
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From: Kunkel, Kathy, DOH  
Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2019 5:01 PM 
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To: Vigil, Kenny C, DOH <KennyC.Vigil@state.nm.us>; Sanchez‐Sandoval, Gabrielle, DOH 
<Gabrielle.SanchezSandoval@state.nm.us>; Woodward, Chris, DOH <Chris.Woodward@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Cultivation Info 
  
Interesting. So no other state has a plant count? Why did we take such a different path? What are the 
pros and cons of taking the facility size approach? 
  
Thank you  
  
Kathy 
  

Kathyleen M. Kunkel  
Secretary 
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From: Vigil, Kenny C, DOH  
Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2019 3:51 PM 
To: Kunkel, Kathy, DOH <Kathy.Kunkel@state.nm.us>; Sanchez‐Sandoval, Gabrielle, DOH 
<Gabrielle.SanchezSandoval@state.nm.us>; Woodward, Chris, DOH <Chris.Woodward@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Cultivation Info 
  
Secretary Kunkel: 
  
I know you asked for three states and their plant count limits and how they’re determined. MCP had 
started working to compile info earlier this month. We have been unable to find plant count limits in 
other states. As I had mentioned in earlier conversations, most are determined by facility size. Some are 
based on what applicants say they will grow in their initial application. I will continue to look to see if I 
can find any other information in the next day. 
  
For now, here’s what we’ve been able to piece together. I will see what I can find for other states. 
  
Thanks, 
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Director 
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